STATUCKY BORROR	Minutes					
	MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee				
	DATE	November 29, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST		
MEDICAL SS	LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Zoom Meeting Platform		

Me	Membership							
Р	Debbie Berry	Р	Justin Fraser, MD: Chair		Jerry Roy, MD			Alex Winebrenner
Р	Tracey Crawford	Р	Curtis Given, MD	Ρ	Lacy Shumway: '	Vice Chair		
Р	Phil Dietz	Р	Jeremy Jeffrey	Ρ	Megan Switzer			
	William Dillon, MD	Р	Alex Kuhn		Jim Williams			13 Total: 7=Quorum
#	ltem	Discu	ission/Issue			Action/Responsibl	le P	arty
1	Call to Order	Officially call meeting to order		Meeting was called to order at 1332 EST.				
2	Roll Call	Check roll and ensure quorum		Quorum was established with ten (10) present with audio and visual capabilities.				
3	Approval of Minutes	Review for Approval • August 16, 2022		Motion was made to approve the August 16 th , meeting minutes by Jeremy Jeffery and seconded by Tracey Crawford. Motion carries.				
Old	Business/Updates							
4	AHA Policy Statement	Continued discussion on Systems of Care for ST Segment Elevation Myocardial Infarction. • Cardiology Guidance on the Document • Workgroup members: Ananth Kumar, MD-Clark Regional Robert Sawyer, MD-Baptist Health Lexington Navin Rajagopalan, MD – University of Kentucky		The Cardiology Workgroup and Committee members discussed the document.				
5	Get ahead of Stroke Initiative	Continued discussion on Inviting 'Get Ahead of Stroke' to KY to evaluate our EMS stroke system of care – special focus on rural KY.Since 2016, 'Get Ahead of Stroke' has worked across the country educating first responders about uniform stroke triage and enacting legislative change.W		Will revisit this ne	xt r	neeting.		

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.

A DELIVERY BORRES	Minutes						
	MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee					
EMER	DATE	November 29, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
MEDICAL ST	LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Zoom Meeting Platform			

Ne	New Business/Discussion					
6	Introduction of the New Board		Ben Neal-Vice Chair introduced the new Board Members.			
7	Information/Announcements					
8	Next Meeting Date	February 21 st , 2023				
9	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn made by Debbie Berry. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1429.			

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.